From: |(b)(6); (b)7)(C) |

Sent: 3 Jun 2020 15:50:03 +0000

To: [(©)(6), (b)(7)(C)

[(©)6), (b)(7)(C) [

Cc: (0)(6); (0)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Damage Assessment

Attachments: Damage Assesmant Instructions (2).docx, Floyd Damage Assesment 202 HSI
Seattle.xlsx

Importance: High

ASAC’s

Can you please take a look that the attached and provide the requested info in columns F, G, Hand J. |
filled in the first few and will ask for OAFM to provide he estimated costs. All that said | only knew of
property damage to Portland and Eugene federal building if there are more please fill that in.

As you can see

Thank you

(0)(6);
(0)(7)(C)

they want our response ASAP

From:[?)6). ®XN)(C) |ce.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2020 4:05 AM

To:|(0)6). 0)7)(C)

[(0)(6); (B)7)(C)

lice.dhs.govs; [PXEr PXNC)

ce.

dhs.gov>;

|(b)(6); (0)T)(C)

bice.dhs.gov>; [B)E) BXTIC)

[@ice.dhs.gov>;|

bice.dhs.gov{®)©). ®XNIC)

Subject: FW: Damage Assessment

@ice.dhs.gov>

Importance: High

Sir/Ma’am,

Can you please assist with this info request?

Respectfully,

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

Space Management Specialist
DHS-ICE-OCFO-OAFM-OFA Facilities West
1605 LBJ Frwy [b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Farmers Branch TX 75234

Office: (214) 9]

Cell: (469) 504

(0)(6);
(0)(7)(C)

Fax: (214) 915-

6139

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

e.dhs.gov
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From({b)(6). (0)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 202012:21 PM

Tol(b)(a); (B)(7)(C) lﬁassociates.ice.d hs.govs;[0)6); ®)X7)(C)
tli))(ﬁ); (b)T)C) 'Elice.dhs‘gow; (0)(6). D) (7)(C) bice.dhs.gov>; OO, O G)
(0)6), ©)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.go @ice.dhs.gov>
b)6). O)7)C) Rice.dhs.govB)E). GYT)C) Dice.dhs.gov>; RR)IE) OIT)C) |
(b)(6); (b)(T)C) ice.dhs.gov>; b)@). B)7)(C) '@ice.d hs.gov>;|P)6); (L)7)(C)
Pice.dhs.gov>:[H)E), ®TNC) ' —I@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc:[P)6), B)TNC) [@ice.dhs.gov>; |(b)(5): (b)THC) |

C:
|(b_)(6); ®)7)(C) [me.d hs.gov>

Subject: FW: Damage Assessment
Importance: High

Good Afternoon,

The attached is a quick turnaround. HQ Senior leadership is requesting information on any facility that
has been damaged due to the current civil unrest. If you are aware of any ICE facilities that have
received damage, please use the attached excel spreadsheet to document it.

We need this by COB today, please respond to me for consolidation.

Thank you

Unit Chief
Office of Asset and Facilities Management
Facilities West

1605 LBJ Frwy , o1y,
Farmers Branch, TX 75234
Office: 214-9]b)6); |
Cell: 214-608{PX7XC)

Frorr{(b)(ﬁ); (bX7)C) hice.dhs.gov:-

Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2020 12:17 PM

To:[B)E) BN Pice.dhs.gov>
qb)6). O)7)NC) __j@ice.dhs.gov>b)6); GXT)C) ice.dhs.gov>;[P)®. |
{©)6) BXNC) I NN OITEH (R4 @ice.dhs.gow;
{B)6): ®TIC) fce.dhs.gov>

Cc:[BY6). BINIC) bice.dhs.gov>; [PYEL OXNC) |

|(b)(5): (b)(T)(C) ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: Damage Assessment

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

Ladies & Gentlemen,
Please report any damage by COB tomorrow.

Thank you,
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From: b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Sent: 27 Jul 2020 21:27:51 +0000

To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Cc:

[)(B), (P)(7)(C) |

Subject: FW: District Court litigation relating to Portland Protests

Attachments: 40 USC 1315 Designation Memo ICE 1 6.4.2020.pdf, 40 USC 1315 Designation
Memo ICE 06_29_2020_signed_v2.pdf, HSI Portland Employees.docx

Importance: High

il{b){S); (0)(T)(C)

Thank you so much LX), |1 am add |who is the Deputy Chief of DCLD (District Court
Law Division) within ICE OPLA, who is working on responding to these lawsuits. Also adding my Deputy,
0@ @) ___Jand my Chief Counsel J0)(®); ©)7)(C)

(b)(6); (b)(T)(C)

Assistant Chief Counsel

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, Seattle (Portland)
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

U.S. Department of Homeland Security

Tel: (503) 3260V&E]/ Fax: (503) 32€¢(b)(6),

*** Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***Sensitive/Privileged***Pre-Decisional***

This communication and_any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or
attorney work product and/or Taw-en efease, review, retransmission,
dissemination, or use by anyone other than the Ptedse notify the sender if this email has been misdirected
and immediately destroy all originals and copies. E rat print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use
this information. Any disclosure of thi F e-approved by the Office of the Principal Legal
Advisor, U.S. Immigration-armd Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNNER SE ONLY and may be
exempt from diSclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

Fromrb){S); (O)7)C) |@ice.d hs.gov>
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 2:20 PM
To: [BX)E); B)THC) l@ice.dhs.gow; [D)6), D)7)C) I@ice.dhs.gow

Cc: [b)E); (b)THC) ice.dhs.gov>; Fl{b){S); (b)(T)(C) F)ice.d hs.gov>;
[0)(6); (0)(7)C) ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: District Court litigation relating to Portland Protests
Importance: High

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

1. Have we had ERO DOs or HSI SAs on the ground during the protests? If so, do we have a list of
names?
(0)(5)
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>, [P®

Thanks,

(0)(6);

Y AV adY

|{b){6); (bX7)C)
From:

lice.dhs.gow

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 1:39 PM

To: Asher, Nathalie RIR)6). (0)(7)(C) Dice.dhs.gov>; {R)E); (XT(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>;
[(0)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>[0)E), B)7)(C)
MGy BN @ice.dhs.gov>;[P)E). G)XN)C) lice.dhs.gov>; fb)@; ©X7)C) |
A iy lice.dhs.gov>
b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>; |(b){61i (bXTHC) Rice.dhs.gov>;
b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; (b)6), b)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>;
@ice.dhs.gov> hs.gov>

Subject: District Court litigation relating to Portland Protests
Importance: High

Hello All,

b)(5)

Here are the guestions DCLD has so far:

b)(5)
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(0)(3)

(0)(3)

Thanks all,

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

Assistant Chief Counsel
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, Seattle (Portland)
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

Tel: (503) 326-fb)(6)] Fax: (503) 32¢{()(©).

(b)THC)
*** Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attc;rma-\«r WOrk Product *"SensltwelPrwnIeged"‘"Pre Decisi oAk
This communication and a 3 2 r|v|leged |nformat|on or
attorney work product and/or law enforcemeatsensitive |nformat|on It is not fa

dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended rect =35e notify the sender if this email has been misdirected

and immediately destroy all originals and copies. Furtherr? int, y+eztransmit, disseminate, or otherwise use
this information. Any disclosure of this-eemT - ice of the Principal Legal
Advisor, U.S. Immigration e

exempt from diclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).
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U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Management Directorate

Federal Protective Service

Washington, DC 20528

June 4, 2020
MEMORANDUM FOR: DISTRIBUTION
FROM: L. Eric Patterson
Director Q S /%t/—‘
Federal Protective Service
SUBJECT: DESIGNATION OF 40 U.S.C. § 1315 LAW ENFORCEMENT

FOR UNITED STATES IMMIGRATION AND CUSTOMS
ENFORCEMENT PERSONNEL

With the consent of the Deputy Director and Senior Official Performing the Duties of the
Director of U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement, and pursuant to my delegated
authorities from the Under Secretary of Management, as memorialized in DHS Delegation No.
02500 § II(D) (December 18, 2019) and Title 40, United States Code, Section 1315(b)(1), I
designate you as a law enforcement officer for duty in connection with your support of the
Federal Protective Service (FPS) in the protection of federal property and persons on the
impacted federal property that are under FPS’s protection responsibility.

This designation is limited to law enforcement functions on the federal property assigned to you
by FPS. This designation expires 45 days from the date of my signature.

While engaged in the performance of official duties, you have the authority to use the following
police powers:

“You are authorized to conduct investigations; require and receive information relating to
offenses; serve and execute search and arrest warrants; serve subpoenas and summons;
administer oaths; make arrests without warrant; take actions to preserve the peace while
protecting federal government facilities and personnel; bear firearms; and perform other
activities for the promotion of Homeland Security in accordance with Title 40 United States
Code Section 1315 as created by the Homeland Security Act of 2002.”

Prior to utilizing this authority, you are required to receive legal briefings provided by FPS legal
advisors on 40 U.S.C. § 1315 authorities and jurisdiction, to include relevant criminal statutory
and regulatory provisions enforceable on the federal property.

Distribution:
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement Personnel Listed in the Attachment.

cc: Matthew Albence, Deputy Director and Senior Official Performing the Duties of the

Director
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

FROM: L. Eric Patterson :7
Director j i 4/15'4—__
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
Director of U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE), and pursuant to my delegated
authorities from the Under Secretary of Management, as memorialized in DHS Delegation No.
02500 § II(D) (Dec. 18, 2019) and Title 40, United States Code, Section 1315(b)(1), I designate
you as a law enforcement officer for duty in connection with your support of the Federal
Protective Service (FPS) in the protection of federal property and persons on the impacted
federal property that are under FPS’s protection responsibility.

This designation is limited to law enforcement functions on the federal property assigned to you
by FPS. This designation expires 60 days from the date of my signature.

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

Matthew Albence

Deputy Director and Senior Official Performing the Duties of the Director
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
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HSI Portland Employees

No. Last Name First Name Middle Initial

(b)(6); (bXTHC)
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(0)(6); (0)(7)(C)
From:
Sent: 27 Jul 2020 21:17:33 40000
To: (0)(6); (0)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: District Court litigation relating to Portland Protests

b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Good afternoon! Though | doubt there’s much for me to do, please let me know if | can be of
assistance.

(b)(6);
(D)THC)

From:l(b){ﬁ); (0)(T)(C)

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 2:04 PM

bice.dhs.gow

TIO)E); (BITHC) (b)(B); (B)(7)C) @we dhs.gov>;[D)E). ®)7N)C) Fe.dhs.gov>;
(Do Pice.dhs. govl{b (b)(7)(C)
6L BC) lBice.dhs.gov>; [O0) GXIC) Jice.dhs.govs; (2@ ONC) |
|(b){6): (bX7)C) bice.d hs.gov>
Cc:[P)E); B)7)(C) l@ice.dhs.gov>; R)E). R)7)C) @ice.dhs.gov>;
|(b){6); B)TC) Iice,dhs_gov>;|{b){6)i (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>;
[B)6), BYTIC) ce.dhs.govs; 26 ONC) bice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: District Court litigation relating to Portland Protests

Thanks, Natalie.

(0)(3)

|(b){6); (0)(T)(C)

Assistant Chief Counsel
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, Seattle (Portland)
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

U.S. Department of Homeland Secyci

Tel: (503) 324BY61]/ Fax: (503) 324)©). |

*** Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***Sensitive/Privileged***Pre-BetiSional***

dissemination, or use by anyone other than the InTended_reciptent. Please notify the sender if th|s email has been misdirected
and |mmed|ate|y destroy all originals and copies—f int, copy, re-transmit, dlssemmate or otherW|se use

exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Informa’uon Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From: |*® ©X7©) b)E). ONC) lice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 1:58 PM

To:l(b){S): (b)(THC) !@ice,dhs_gov>;|{b){6): (b)(T)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>;
[b)(6). (L)(7)(C) bice.dhs.gov>j{b){6)' (b)(T)C) |

PIO.ONC) | @ice.dhs.govbi®) GINC) Bice.dhs.gov>; 2 O |
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(b)(6); (bXTHC) |@ice.d hs.gov>

Cc: gR)6). 0)(7)C) jce.dhs.gov>;[P)6); )(7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>;
]

b)(B); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; EJ{S): (b)T)C) Fe.dhs.gov>;
(@ice.dhs.gov>{P)6): B)T)C) Ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: District Court litigation relating to Portland Protests

b)(6):
Good Afternoon%b%?%'{c)

(0)(3)

From:rb){S); ©X7XC) |ce.dhs.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 1:39 PM

To: Asher, Nathalie R [P® ®C) " Iaice.dhs.gov>)E) BITIC) bice.dhs.gov>;
b)(8); (b)(7)(C) |Ce.dh5.g0\f>!{b){6); O)TC) |
b)(6), G)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>]P)6). )7T)C) @ice.dhs.gov>; [P)E), B)T)C) |
(£)©), B)X7)(C) Jice.dhs.gov>
Cc:[0)(6); B)N)(C) Dice.dhs.gov>|P)6). BXT)C) Rice.dhs.gov>;
6, BT ice.dhs.gov>; (L)) BX7T)C) Pice.dhs.gov>;
fox®). ®X7)C) @ice.dhs.gov>;[PIE); ®NC) Le.dhs.gov>

Subject: District Court litigation relating to Portland Profests
Importance: High

Hello All,

(0)(3)
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b)(3); (b)(E); (b)7XC)

Thanks all,

[(0)(6); (B)(7)(C) |
Assistant Chief Counsel
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, Seattle (Portland)
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

Tel: (503) 32¢P)(6). _|Fax: (503) 32qmvAr_]

attorney work product and/or law enforcementseasitive information.

dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended retipieat—Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected
and immediately destroy all originals and copies. it copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use
this information. Any disclosure of th nroved by the Office of the Principal Legal
Advisor, U.S. Immigratign-a USE ONLY and may be
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From: 6 B0 ]

Sent: 28 Jul 2020 00:42:43 +0000

To: (b)(6); (b)(T)(C)

Cc:

Subject: FW: District Court litigation relating to Portland Protests
Evening,

Please see answers in yellow.

Regards,

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

(b)(6); (b)(T)(C) .
From ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 2:20 PM GROGIE) .
To:[b)(6); (b)(7)(C) le.dhs.gov> ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: |@ice.dhs.gov>|{b){6); (B)(7)C) I@ice.d hs.gov>;

(b)(6); (bXTHC) E}ice.dhs.gow

Subject: RE: District Court litigation relating to Portland Protests
Importance: High

b)(3); (b)(B); (b)THC)
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b)(3); (b)(B); (b)THC)

Thanks,

(0)(6);
(0)(7T)(C)

From: |{b){6); OXNE) l@ice.dhs.gov)

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 1:39 PM

To: Asher, Nathalie f®)6). ®)7)(C) }ice.dhs.gov>;[P)6E): E)7)C) |@ice.dhs.gov>;
[©®), BN©) l@ice.dhs.gov>]D)E). BNC) |
[0)6); ®XTC) Bice.dhs.gov>; [B)6), BX71)C) bice.dhs.gov>{P)E): EXNIC) |
|{b){6)i (bX7)C) E)ice_dhs_ggv>
Cc: [P)6): (B)T)C) Rice.dhs.gov>; 6L BINC) |@ice.dhs.gov>;
b)(©). e)7)C) ice.dhs.gov>; [B)6), BX7)C) Pice.dhs.gov>;
[@ice.dhs.gov]b)6); (B)T)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: District Court litigation relating to Portland Protests
Importance: High

Hello All,

b)(3); (b)(B); (b)THC)

(0)(3)
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(0)(3)

(b)(5); (£)(6); (L)T)C)

Thanks all,

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

Assistant Chief Counsel

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, Seattle (Portland)
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

u.s. Departm ' o omeland Security

Tel: (503) 326{2)6): |/ Fax: (503) 326-2194

ok ok warning *okk

Client Privilege *** Attc;rma-\«r WOrk Product *"SensltwelPrwnIeged"‘"Pre Decisional***

This communication and any attachmermts pr|v|leged |nformat|on or
attorney work product and/or law enforcement sensitive

dlssemmanon or use by anyone other than the intended raeipiet ytify nder if th|5 emall has been m|5d|rected
ipal Legal

Advisor~d-STtmmigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be
exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).
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Erom: [oI6) &Xc)
Sent: 26 Jul 2020 15:23:15 +0000

To: [(B)E); B)(T)C)
[®)6), (B)7)(C) i

Subject: FW: Drone operator arrested

Sorry for delay in specifics on the arrest of the drone operator. See below, great
coordinated between USBP and HSI.

b)(7)(E)

Thanks,

From: |{b){6); OXNE) l'{&)icc.dhs‘;'_row

Date: ; 48
To:[P)E); B)T)(C) .dhs.gov>
C o DI BTN |ce.dhs.gov>,[D)X6). ®TNC) ]

[©XE), ©X7XC) [ice.dhs.gov>, {P)E), BYT)C) Rice.dhs.gov>
Subject: Drone operator arrested

All

On July 26, 2020 )6} B)7)(C) lvere conducting mobile surveillance in the
area of downtown Portland. At 12:06 agents were notified that there was a drone being

operated in the area near Broadway and Main Streets in Portland, OR.|P)®). ®)7)(C)hnd SA

EEEE%N esponded to the area and identified an individual, later identified as (b)) (XN(C)

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

luolding a control pad, which appeared to have a

screen and a joystick. |£EEE§3}N |was wearing black overalls and a red hat with a white logo on
the front of it. [(2)6). (B)7)C) |awaited the arrival of a second unit |(b){6)? B)7XC) |
EE%%{C Around 12:15am agents approached®6): ©XN(C) hnd identified themselves. [0)6). ®)7)C) ]
asked®)©). ®)7)C) [f he was operating a drone which he stated he was. %E%Cl hotified him
that it sac a rectricted airspace and he stated that he hadn’t known that and would return the

b)(6); (b)(7)(C) . . - e
drone. eturned the drone and was asked to provide agents with his identification

and he produced his Oregon Driver’s License. |0)6). was then taken into custody and

transported to the Edith Green Wendal Wyatt Federal Building for questioning.

At 12:54am}P)6). onducted an audio recorded interview oq{b)@i (BXT)C)
advised|()(©), of his Miranda Rights, which he waived and agreed to answer questions

without an attorney present. During the interview he admitted to flying his drone aircraft over
the downtown Portland protests on two occasions on the evening of July 25, 2020. He stated
that he was taking video to show his family, who live out of the area, that the scope of the
protests was not as large as depicted on TV and the Internet. He took video of the protests on
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his second flight, however, forgot to record during his first flight. He operated the drone usually
at 400 feet and on at least one occasion brought it down to 100 feet. The drone records in 4K,
but it does not zoom, and he did not focus in on any police activity or illegal activity by the
protesters. His drone is not registered with the FAA, nor does he have a commercial drone
license. This was the first night he has attended any of the protests, he was not asked by
anyone or directed in anyway by anyone to conduct or record the flight. He is not members of
any of the groups associated with the protests but is a member of the VFW and American
Legion, as he served in the Air Force. His address Fb)(ﬁ)? (L)N)(C) |
Present during the interview were FPS Officer®/®) ®X")(C) | The
interview was terminated about 1:22am. Due to a delay in transport agents sat and talked to
(DO} OO 1 4 awaited tra nsportation to the US Marshal’s [p)&). ®)X7)(C) |did not provide any
additional relevant information but he did thank agents and indicated that he thought agents

were very nice and treated him kind and fairly.

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

Special Agent
Homeland Security Investigations
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(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

From:

Sent: 2 Jul 2020 22:32:11 +0000

To: ACE-OI-VWX-SUPR-DG

Subject: FW: (U//LES) JIOC FYSA: IIB Violent Incidents Associated with FPS Protected
Facilities 29 May — 29 June

Attachments: (U--LES) lIB - Violent Incidents Associated with FPS Protected Facilities 29 May —

29 June 07022020.pdf
Good afternoon supervisors,
The attached assessment is being shared for your situational awareness.

(U//FOUO) Summary: It is assessed that violent incidents associated with federal facilities
fluctuated in line with changes to overall civil unrest nationwide, judging from a review of
reported violent incidents associated with Federal Protective Service protected facilities from 29
May through 29 June. Violent incidents associated with certain regions, particularly Seattle, WA,
and Portland, OR, were elevated compared to other regions during the last several weeks, which
1s attributed to the nature of lawful protest activities and the range of violent actors exploiting
these protests. Certain tactics used against federal facilities are consistent with those utilized by
violent opportunists intent on threatening law enforcement, and it is assessed that this activity
will continue so long as lawful protest occur. (see attachment)

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

Chief Intelligence Officer and

Emergency Preparedness Coordinator

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Homeland Security Investigations - Seattle
Alaska | Idaho | Oregon | Washington

b)(8); (b)7XC)

HSI Intelligence Information Hub

From: [©)6). ®)(7)(C)

Sent: Trurstay, TUTy Z; ZUZU Z750 PIVI
To: #ICE-Watch_SLN_[P)©): ®)X7)(C)
Subject: (U//LES) JIOC FYSA: IIB Violent Incidents Associated with FPS Protected Facilities 29 May — 29
June

UNCLASSIFIED//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
(FOR ICE INTERNAL USE ONLY NOT FOR FURTHER DISSEMINATION)
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& U.S. Immigration | Joing Intelligence
and Customs 5 : g
%) Enforcement Operations Center

For Your Situational Awareness
(2 July 2020, 1755 hrs)

(U//LES) Notification Line: JIOC FYSA: [IB Violent Incidents Associated with FPS Protected
Facilities 29 May — 29 June.

(U//FOUO) JIOC Comment: The information released in this FYSA was provided to the JIOC
by DHS Office of Intelligence and Analysis, and is being provided for your situational
awareness. Please disseminate as you deem necessary. The JIOC considers this event closed.

« (U//FOUO) Note to CIOs: Please disseminate to ALL ICE Leadership in your AOR.

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
is attributed to the nature of lawful protest activities and the range of violent actors exploiting
these protests. Certain tactics used against federal facilities are consistent with those utilized by
violent opportunists intent on threatening law enforcement, and it is assessed that this activity
will continue so long as lawful protest occur. (see attachment)

(U//LES) Sources: DHS Office of Intelligence and Analysis, and FPS.

Vir,

b)(6); (L)(7)C)
‘riminal Analyst/Watch Officer

Joint Intelligence Operations Center

500 12" Street SW

Washington, DC 20536
202-731P)6). B)T)C)

UNCLASSIFIED//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
(FOR ICE INTERNAL USE ONLY NOT FOR FURTHER DISSEMINATION)
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From: |(b){6); (0)(T)(C)

Sent: 27 Jul 2020 14:46:24 +0000
To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
Cc:

[®)6), (P)7)(C) |

Subject: FW: (U//LES) [®X7)E)
(BYT)E) | During Confrontations with Violent Opportunists in Portland, Oregon

Attachments: FIR-0121-20.pdf

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

See attached in the event you have not already received this.

Thanks,

(0)(6);
(0)(7T)(C)

rb){S); (0)(T)(C)

Section Chief-Tactical Communications, Facilities and Logistics
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

Immigration and Customs Enforcement

Homeland Security Investigations

Technical Operations
1eXE); (B)THC)

Warning: This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
(U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom
of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed,
and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be
released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior
approval of an authorized DHS official. No portion of this email should be furnished to the
media, either in written or verbal form. If you are not an intended recipient or believe you have
received this communication in error, please do not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or
otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender that you received this message in error
and delete the message from your system.

From{P/® GINT) |
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 10:41 AM

Topeore |
Cc:fP)6). BXNIC) . |
Subject: FW: (U//LEq‘b)m{E)

Confrontations with Violent Opportunists in Portland, Oregon

(0)(6);

s TATIe

FYI. Not sure if you have seen this.

(b)(6); (bXTHC)
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|(b)(6); (0)T)(C)

National Program Manager

Technical Operations Unit
b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From{©)©); 0)(7)(C)
Date: Monday, Jul 27, 2020, 10:38 AM

To[b\®&): 7T

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

Subject: FW: (U//LES) Law Enforcement Communications Likely Disrupted by Radio Jammer During
Confrontations with Violent Opportunists in Portland, Oregon

FYI>.

|(b)(6); (0)T)(C) |

Technical Enforcement Officer
HSI ASAC Fort Lauderdale

[®)6), ()7)(C) |

From:[PY®). BXNC) |

Sent: Sunday, July 26, 2020 4:20 PM
To;|(b)(6); 0)7)C)

b)(8); (b)7XC)

Subject: Fwd: (U//LES) Law Enforcement Communications Likely Disrupted by Radio Jammer During
Confrontations with Violent Opportunists in Portland, Oregon

Thanks,

[D)(©); (L)(7)(C)
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|{b){6); (0)(T)(C)

From:

Sent: 9 Jul 2020 18:42:07 +0000

To: [B)6); (R)(T)(C)

Luis

Cc: [R)(B), (B)(7)(C) |
Subject: FW: DHS NOC Request for information Concerning Injury to ICE HSI Special
Agent

All,

For your visibility regarding a DHS task to HSI. Please see the responses | sent forward in response to
RFI. With these being open/ongoing investigations, discussing specifics of each assault is not advisable.

Feel free to give me a call if you have questions.

Thanks,

b)(B);
b)(7)(C)

From: ,l(b){S); 0)7)C) |

Sent: Thursday, July 9, 2020 11:17 AM

To:l(b){S); 0)7)C)

Cc: HSIDomesticOpsSeattle 4b)6). (b)7)(C) |
[(0)(6); (B)(7)(C) |

Subject: RE: DHS NOC Request for information Concerning Injury to ICE HSI Special Agent

Sorry for the delayed response. Please give me a call to discuss further.

Request any additional information on two reports from the FPS VEOC concerning injury to ICE agent
from green laser in Portland, OR.

**For full visibility, there have been numerous Law Enforcement officers lasered in the Face
and eyes during this past week. FPS is the investigating Agency for all assaults of officers, to include
incidents of assaults with lasers to the eyes of officers and investigations are currently ongoing.

0012: Assault on officer using green laser on overwatch position, which caused damage to eye of
officer. Teams on the ground are moving subject back into the Hatfield USCH.

***Multiple law enforcement personnel have been targeted with lasers from the Overwatch
position leading to numerous arrests for assaults to federal officers. FPS is the lead investigating Agency
for the assaults of officers and investigations are ongoing.

(b)(6); (b)(T)(C) ICE HIS SRT is the federal LEO with eye injury cause by green laser.
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*** HSI Portland Special Agent who was assigned to overwatch to take pictures of potential
federal violations when he was hit with lasers in the face and eyes along with other law enforcement
personnel assigned to the overwatch position. FPS is the lead investigating Agency for the assaults of
officers and investigations are ongoing.

Can you confirm when event happened, extent of injury to officer and any additional details that would
provide situational awareness.
***July 6, 2020 report:
2212hrs — HSI SRT, while conducting overwatch duties, was lasered in the face with a green
laser operated by a protestor (subject_1) located near the Elk Statue in Chapman square.
LEOs recognized a white male in brown kakis who was previously arrested and has
violated curfew by being out at this time of night.
2236hrs — HSI Portland Special Agent, while conducting overwatch duties, was lasered in the
face with a green laser operated by the same subject_1 located near the Elk Statue in Chapman Square.
2238hrs — agent , while conducting overwatch duties, was lasered in the face with a
green laser operated by the same subject_1 located near the Elk Statue in Chapman Square.

extent of injury to officer and any additional details that would provide situational awareness:
The HSI SA lasered in the eye has a Dr Appt scheduled for 7/10

Thanks,

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

From: [(b)6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, July 9, 2020 5:51 AM
Tol[P)E); B)T)C)

Cc
Subject: FW: DHS NOC Request for information Concerning Injury to ICE HSI Special Agent

Good morning

Hope all is well. Please see request below. Would it be possible to provide an update on the status of
the agent that was injured? Obviously, this is contingent on his willingness to provide the info. Thanks.

From: JIOC-ICE [P®) ©X7C)
Sent: Thursday, July 9, Dbngo E-?dCAM
To: HSI OPS TASKING ¢ ® ®©

Cc 1(13)(6); (0)T)(C)

1B)(E); B)(T)(C) |
Subject: DHS NOC Request for information Concerning Injury to ICE HSI Special Agent

Good Morning HSI Ops Tasking,
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Please see the request below from the DHS NOC SWO concerning an eye injury to an HSI Special Agent
with SRT (see below).

The JIOC realizes this information will likely be provided with the 1x daily update, but if possible, can this
information be provided now in order to satisfy the DHS RFI? Thanks in advance.

Vi,
b)(B); (bX7)C)

Section Chiet

Joint Intelligence Operations Center (JIOC)
ICE | Homeland Segurity Invectiaations
Desk Line: 202-732 " 7
Government Cell: 2
JIOC Ring All: 202
UNCLASS:Fb)(G); (b)THC)

Sent from PCN - physical location

From: NOC.SWO.Restricted®(®); ®)X7)(C) |

Sent: Thursday, July 9, 2020 5:37 AM

To: JIOC-ICHPR)®); (b)7)(C)

Cc: NOC.SWO.Restricted [P)©): ®)X7)(C) |

Subject: RE: (U//FOUQ) OPS-NOC RFI (Update): DHS Support to Civil Disturbances (NOC 0378-20-015)

JIOC-ICE,

Request any additional information on two reports from the FPS VEOC concerning injury to ICE agent
from green laser in Portland, OR. Below are line from the FPS VEOC chat room:

0012: Assault on officer using green laser on overwatch position, which caused damage to eye of
officer. Teams on the ground are moving subject back into the Hatfield USCH.

(0)(6); (0)(7)(C) . . -
043 ICE HIS SRT is the federal LEO with eye injury cause by green laser.

Can you confirm when event happened, extent of injury to officer and any additional details that would
provide situational awareness.

V/r

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)
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Assistant Senior Watch Officer
DHS National Operations Center
_2g4®)®);
(0) 202 28¢(b)(7)(0)
@ Homeland
77 Security |

WARNING: This document is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUQ); it contains information that may be exempt from
public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled,
transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be
released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid “need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official.
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From: b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Sent: 9 Jul 2020 18:46:53 +0000

To: b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:

Subject: FW: DHS NOC Request for information Concerning Injury to ICE HSI Special
Agent

FYSA

From:lfh\(m' [\ TWAT(04] |

Sent: Thursday, July 9, 2020 11:17 AM
1-0:|(b){6); (©B)(T)C)

Cc: HSIDomesticOpsSeattle b)), B)(7)(C) |
d(b){S); (b)(T)C) |

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
position leading to numerous arrests for assaults to federal officers. FPS is the investigating Agency for
the assaults of officers and investigations are ongoing.

0439:[P©): EXNXC) ICE HIS SRT is the federal LEO with eye injury cause by green laser.

|{b){6)? (B)(7)C) |is a HSI Portland Special Agent who was assigned to overwatch to take
pictures of potential federal violations when he was hit with lasers in the face and eyes along with other
law enforcement personnel assigned to the overwatch position. FPS is the investigating Agency for the
assaults of officers and investigations are ongoing.

Can you confirm when event happened, extent of injury to officer and any additional details that would
provide situational awareness.
*** July 62020 renort-
2212hrs (D)6); (PX7NC) L/hile conducting overwatch duties, was lasered in the face with a
green laser operated by a protestor (subject_1) located near the Elk Statue in Chapman square.
LEOs recognized a white male in brown kakis who was previously arrested and has
violated curfew by being out at this time of night.
2236hrs {P)6);. (B)7)C) While conducting overwatch duties, was lasered in the face
with a green laser operated by the same subject_1 located near the Elk Statue in Chapman Square.
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b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
2238hrs , While conducting overwatch duties, was lasered in the

face with a green laser operated by the same subject_1 located near the Elk Statue in Chapman
Square.

Thanks,

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

Fron
Sent: Thursday, July 9, 2020 5:51 AM
To|b)(6); (b)(7)C)

Cc
Subject: FW: DHS NOCT Request for information Concerning Injury to ICE HSI Special Agent

Good morningP)©),

Hope all is well. Please see request below. Would it be possible to provide an update on the status of
the agent that was injured? Obviously, this is contingent on his willingness to provide the info. Thanks.

From: JIOC-ICE {b)(6), b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Thursday, July 9, 2020 5:54 AM

To: HSI OPS TASKING qb)(6); (b){7)(C) |

Cc:{b)(6); (b)THC)
|(b)(6); 0)7)C) |

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

I(b)(ﬁ); (b)TXC) |
Section Chief
Joint Intelligence Operations Center (JIOC)

ICE | Homeland Security Investigations
Desk Line: 20273200 ]

Government Cell: 202-90
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: 11 D)BY (DYTCY
JIOC Ring 6w
UNCLASS

Sent from PCN - physical location

From: NOC.SWO.Restrictecl(b)(G); (L)XNC) |

Sent: Thursday, July 9, 2020 5:37 AM

To: J|0c_|c|;|(b)(5); (b)(T)(C)

Ce: NOC.SWO.Restricted [?©) ®X7(©) |

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

0439;[P)E); (b)7NC) ICE HIS SRT is the federal LEO with eye injury cause by green laser.

Can you confirm when event happened, extent of injury to officer and any additional details that would
provide situational awareness.

V/r

|(b)(6); B)THC) |
Assistant Senior Watch Officer
DHS NationalQneratigns Center

(0)(6);
(0) 202-282(b)(7)(0)

@ Homeland
Security

WARNING: This document is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUQ); it contains information that may be exempt from
public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled,
transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be

released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid “need-to-know” without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official.
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From: (0)(6); (b)(7)(C)
Sent: 21 1ul 2020 20:06:23 +0000
To: b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
o:
Subject: FW: Gas Mask

. . .. b
Fysa, oftp 1s sending an additional as Masks. So that Is a start.
=

Thanks

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

From: (P8 ®XNC)

Date; Tuesdayv. Jul 21, 2020, 12:52
To: {©)E): (B)7)C)

Ce: |
Subject: RE: Gas Mask

We can send you 15 right now. Can you provide us the shipping address?

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

Unit Chief

Tactical Support Unit

Tactical Operations Division

Office of Firearms and Tactical Programs

Fort BENNING., GA
b)(®); (b)(7)(C)

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

From: W
Date: Tuesday, Jul 21, 2020, 1:15 PM
To:{()6). (L)7)(C)

(0)(6); ()(TXC)

Thanks, and | just want to be clear...my regular agents are NOT deploying CS gas and are only

assisting in the command post...but are affected by the CS gas regularly deployed bfdb)7)(E) | ]
(0)(7)(E)

Don’t want people to think my agents are out deploying gas.

Thank you,
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(b)(6); (bXTHC)

ﬁFrom (b)(6); (b)(T)(C) |
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2020 10:13 AM
Tol[b)6); B)7)C) |

£ AD)(6). (B)7)C) )
I(b){S); (bXTHC) |

Subject: RE: Gas Mask

Let me see what | can do.

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

Unit Chief
Tactical Support Unit
Tactical Operations Division

Office of Firearms and Tactical Programs
Lt DEBININIC A

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From{b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
Date: Tuesday, Jul 21, 2020, 1:11 PM
b)(6); (b)(T)C)

Subject: RE: Gas Mask

b)(B);
b)(7)(C)

We are regularly rotating HSI personnel to the FPS Command Post to assist in securing the
federal courthouse in Portland, Oregon. This civil unrest does not appear to be winding down
any time soon and as such | would respectfully request gas masks for all Agents in the Portland
office. Tactical teams are nightly deploying CS gas and this CS gas often blows back into the
courthouse where command post personnel are working.

We have receivedbi(kas masks, but given the current pandemic | really don’t want to have my
folks have to share gas masks.

Anothd®"would outfit my staff here in Portland.
For visibility attached was last night’s activity in Portland.

Thanks,
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[D)(6). ()(7)(C) |

FromPX®). BXNC) |

Sent: Sunday, July 5, 2020 7:44 PM
To:|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

Subject: RE: Gas Mask

I am not sure how many you can send us, but | plan on having a 2nd person in the tac command

post for support...so if | could get at least 2 that would be much appreciated.

_ B0,
Our address is{© ©7C) sdo)X7IC)  brtland, OR. 97239
Thanks all!

B)6), BYT)(C)
From:

Sent: Sunday, July 5, 2020 5:31 AM
(0)(6); (0)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Gas Mask

We will have it out tomorrow.

b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Unit Chief (A)

Tactical Support Unit

Tactical Operations Division

Office of Firearms and Tactical Programs
Fort BENNING, GA

(I(b){S); (b)T7)(C) |

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: |(b){6); (b)(T)C)
Date: Sunday, Jul 05, 2020, 8:29 AM
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

~SUDJECT, L. Jds5 IVIdsk

Yeah buddy - for sure.
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b)(8); (b)T)(C)

Copying 4 who will get you one shipped in the am. Be careful brother.

From:|b)(6); (0)(7)(C) |
Sent: Sunday, July 5, 2020 8:01 AM

T1(b){6); (b)(T)(C) |
Subject: Gas Mask

ﬁ{i?{;m ope you had a great 4™, Is there any way someone can overnight me a gas mask

from OFTP? | am here in the tactical command post with SF SRT at the Federal Courthouse in

Portland and unfortunately we have been taking CS gas in our location making it a little difficult
to move around the facility...and don’t ask me why we have CS gas in our command post...

Thanks!

(0)(7

)NC)
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(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

From:

Sent: 6 Jul 2020 16:04:20 +0000

To: [B)®); k)(T)(C) |
Subject: FW: FPS Civil unrest support request
Importance: High

b)(6); .
b)7)c) L’s the 12th and not the 14th, as [ had mentioned to you.

| ﬁlledggigio) in on the activities you had there over the weekend and forwarded

pertinent e-mails. He knows that we are standing by for an answer to the anti-laser
goggles and the secondary SRT team as well.

I told him that I'll still be available to run the goggles down there, if they end up getting
them from a vendor here around the Seattle area.

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

From:|(b)(6); (b){T)C)
Date: Monday, Jul 06, 2020, 2:39 AM

b)(8); (b)7XC)

Subject: FPS Civil unrest support request

All — | was just advised from the FPS Director for Region 10 that he is requesting the same level
of support from HSI SRT through July 12. Not sure if this request has filtered up to senior
leadership, but just wanted to let everyone know of the request | am hearing locally.

Thanks,

b)(B);
b)(7)(C)

2021-ICLI-00011 423



[0)6): (B)(7)(C) |

From:

Sent: 23 Jul 2020 23:17:25 +0000
To: \[B)(E); (B)(7)(C) |

Subject: FW: FW:

Can you keep 1030a available for tomorrow call?

PE eNC) ]

Acting SAC
HSI Seattle
|(b){6); (b)TXC)

Froml{b){S)? (©B)(T)C) |
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 4:16 PM

TolP)E), 0)(7)(C) |
b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: FW:

Whoever you have in Portland have them on the call.

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

(AT DAD Domestic Operations

|ihVAY (TN |

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

Date: Thursday, Jul 23, 2020, 6:15 PM
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: FW:

Yes, available at 1030a. Is this regarding civil unrest? If so, I'd like to include my ASACs for awareness.
Let me know if kosher or not preferable.
(0)(6); (0)(7)(C)

Acting SAC
HSI Seattle
[b)(6); (b)(T)C) |

F .l{b){S); (0)(T)(C)
rom:

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 4:13 PM
(b)(6); (b)(T)(C)

Subject: FW:
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FYL.

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

(A) DAD Domestic Operations
[b)6), (0)(7)(C) |

|{b){6); (b)(T)C)
Date: Thursday, Jul 23, 2020, 5:59 PM

Td(b)(6); (P)(7)(C)

[(b)®), (b)(7)(C)
Subject:

Can we schedule a call with Portland and Seattle tomorrow for day 1330.....want to catch up with them
on tonight’s call I just had
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From: (B)6). )X7)C)

Sent: 21 Jul 2020 13:26:29 +0000
To: ICE-HSI-Portland

Subject: FW: HSI Portland FPS Assist
All

]

See below for last nights activity report from the Duty Agent.

Thanks,

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

According to FPS this is one of the more action packed
nights they’ve seen of the 54 straight days of protests.
Protesters successfully BREACHED Hatfield after prying
open the plywood and attempting to enter. Federal
Agents deployed CS gas and pepper munitions to
prevent people from gaining entry through the point of
the building breach.

As tactical units deploy from the building to push back
the violent opportunists they were met with resistance
resulting in the arrest 5 and individuals. The HSI Duty
Agent assisted FPS by taking the bodies of those
arrested by the tactical teams and brought inside the
courthouse, assisted in searching those arrested and
assisted in escorting arrestees to holding cells on the
4th floor of the Hatfield courthouse.

Once the building was secured, HSI Assisted with
identifying those arrested by conducting various
database queries and further assisted by being a 2nd
Agent to interview individuals arrested.

Below are the individuals arrested early morning of
7/21/20.

2021-ICLI-00011 426



(0)(6); (P)(T)A). (B)T)C)
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b)(B); (b)(T)(A); ()(T)(C)
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From: PE.ON0 |

Sent: 21 Jul 2020 13:26:29 +0000
To: ICE-HSI-Portland

Subject: FW: HSI Portland FPS Assist
All

]

See below for last nights activity report from the Duty Agent.

Thanks,

b)(B);
2)1AT(04)

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
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From: [B)E); B)T)C) |

Sent: 22 Jul 2020 09:43:05 +0000

To: Ab)(6); (L)(7)(C) |

Subject: FW: Hatfield Protest DOJ-DHS Public Affairs Coordination
FYSA

Regards.

|(b)(6); (0)T)(C) |

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Regional Public Affairs Officer
Alaska, Idaho, Oregon, Washington

From: | |1(a.1:icc.dhs.L'm-'>

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
Date: Wednesday, jul 22,2020, 2:42 AM
To: [b)B): B)THC) fpusdoj.gov>
Subject: RE: Hatfield Protest DOJ-DHS Public Affairs Coordination
(b)(6);
(b)(7)(C)

Just so we’re on the same page DHS has stated that we are to refer all media
inquiries for us concerning federal officers “deployed” in support of protests to them. So
mums the word for me.

Regards,
[B)6), (b)(7)(C) |
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Regional Public Affairs Officer
Alaska, Idaho, Oregon, Washington

From{®)©) ®)7(C) hg.dhs.gov>

Date: Tuesday, Jul 21, 2020, 5:19 PM

T{®E), ®7)C) Jusdoi.cov>, [P OO,
J0)6), O)XTNC)  Jufps.dhs.gov>, NPXE): B)T)(C) Ims.doj.gov>, [P)XE): ®)XNC) |
(PD) (FBIB)E). J@fbi.gov>,[DYEY BTNCY lice.dhs.gov>
Subject: Re: Hatfield Protest DOJ-DHS Public Affairs Coordination

I can make it 10?7 Was just trying to get a chunk of time to catch some sleep after my 6am
*éa)%)wit my hq. [ can make 9 work if that’s best for everyone! Thanks
b)(7)(C)

From{®®. 0)N©) busdoj.gov>

Sent: Tuesdav Tnlv 21 2020 4-44 PM
Tﬂ(b)(ﬁ): (B)TNC)

|(b)(6); (0)T)(C)

1SMS): | (PD)
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(b)(®); (L)T)(C)
Subject: Hatfield Protest DOJ-DHS Public Affairs Coordination

Does this time work for everyone? If not, please advise and | will adjust.

b)(6);
b)(7)C) } please forward invite to your CBP PAO. Thanks.

Invited agencies include:
DOJ-USAQ

DOJ-USMS

DOJ-FBI

DHS-HQ

DHS-FPS

DHS-ICE

DHS-CBP (TBD)
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From: [X®, BC) |

Sent: 9 Jul 2020 03:15:14 +0000

To: [b)(B); (L)T)(C) |

Subject: FW: HSI Portland Civil Unrest Support 07/07-08/2020

From: [B)6). B)(7)(C) |
Sent: Wednesday, July 8, 2020 2:51 AM

To: Civil-Unrest-SRT-Deployment, 4b)(6); (b)(7)(C) bice.dhs.gov>;
HSIDomesticOpsSeattle®)©); (B)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>; HSIDomesticOpsSanFrancisco
[o)6), B)7)C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
cc: OO0 E@ice.dhs.govs; 126 CXNEO) ke.dhs.gov>[PI6)_
[b)(6); (b)(T)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>;{b)(6). (b)YTHC) [@ice.dhs.gov>; |(b){6J; (b)T)C)
|{b){6); ®)7)(C) hce_dhs’go\p; |{b){6); B)T)(C) F@ice'd hs.gov>

Subject: HSI Portland Civil Unrest Support 07/07-08/2020

07/07-08/2020

July 7, 2020
Agencies Participating:

Federal Protective Service personnel
US Marshals Special Operation Group 42X

ME)
CBP [DXN(E) o) Person nel

HSI SF SRT - tE))]{?) r;rersonnel / HSI Portland Personnelf®(7)(E

bersonnel

1700hrs — Operational Briefing at Edith Green

HSI SRT Team designated as an arrest team/QRF team and will initially deploy from Edith Green
Federal Building

b)(7)(E)

2100 hrs — HSI SRT on station at Edith Green
2200 hrs — Sit in protest at federal courthouse

2251 — Approx 60-100 agitators in Chapman Square attempting to yell over/drown out protestors in
front of Federal Courthouse.

2315 hrs — Large group in Chapman square dressed in black
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2347hrs[PNE) from Edith Green in attempt to make an arrest of a
suspect who appeared to be lasering officers inside the Edith Green Federal building(Violation of 18 USC
111 - assault on an officer) — Pursuing Agents/Officers were unable to apprehend subject

Crowd began to pursue apprehending officers

b)(7)(E
2350hrs( e returned to Edith Gree- deployed 2 flashbangs to create

a diversion

2354hrs -Approximately 250 protestors surrounding Edith Green
2356hrs -Crowd attempting to breach front doors of Edith Green
0003 hrs — Crowd dispersed from Edith Green

0008 hrs — Reports of items being thrown at windows of Edith Green
0200 hrs- FPS advised to stand down due to no activity

0207 hrs — Portland Police Bureau advised that protestors are blocking doors — PPB requested mutual
aid fron{2("E) and Marshals to assist with crowd control response should crowd of
protestors attempt to assault PPB employees as they attempt to leave the Regional Justice Center. All
teams were put on Standby to respond to aid.

0230 hrs — All federal teams were told to stand down due to PPB employees being able to successfully
exit Central Precinct

0245 hrs — All federal teams were released

SUBJECTS ARRESTED:

1. none

0300 - End of Shift
MUNITIONS:
No munitions deployed.

NO INJURIES to HSI Personnel
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